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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Board Members of Community Board 9; Members of the Public

FROM: Fred Baptiste, Chairman

RE: Statement of Community District Needs and Community Board
Budget Requests Fiscal Year 24

DATE: Thursday, October 20, 2022

The meeting of the Public Hearing on the Statement of Community District Needs
and Community Board Budget Requests Fiscal Year 24:

I1.

III.
Iv.

DATE: Monday, October 24, 2022
TIME: 7-7:30 p.m.
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform

https://us06web.zoom.us/i/84858396883
Meeting Number: 848 5839 6883
Phone in via 1 (646) 558-8656

AGENDA

Welcome/Introductions

Prospective FY24 Community District Needs and Community Board
Requests

Public Testimony (2 minutes per speaker)

Adjournment

** Please be advised that written testimony may be submitted directly to
infobk09@cb.nyc.gov or mailed into the district office address listed below**

890 NOSTRAND AVENUE « BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 « PHONE: (718) 778-9279 « FAX: (718) 467-0994
WEBSITE: www. https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/ « EMAIL: BK09-1@CB.NYC.GOV



https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84858396883
mailto:infobk09@cb.nyc.gov

